



**BOY SCOUTS  
OF AMERICA**



**Committee Meeting Minutes  
6/10/2021**

[www.troop27whitehills.com](http://www.troop27whitehills.com)

**Attendees**

Name
Walter Gebuza
Brian Maggi
Chris Moscato
Frank Turechek
Tristan Wallace
Rob Wokanovicz

The meeting was called to order at 7:15 pm by Rob Wokanovicz.

**Troop Treasurer**

- Treasurer's report.
  - Current balance \$1,787.33
    - All events paid including Summer Camp deposit
  - Trailer Registration Paid - \$28
- Dues
  - Only 1 outstanding

**Fundraising**

- Dollar round up at Adams
  - Never heard back from Adams
    - Will follow up in the fall
- All others will be paused for now in hopes regular activities will resume in the fall

**Meetings**

- Only 1 meeting left, will be Spring Court of Honor

**Upcoming Troop and Council events**

- Troop
  - Pinewood Derby for Cubs & Troop – Postponed at request of Pack
  - Whitewater rafting trip has been cancelled due to lack of response / interest
- Council
  - Summer Camp
    - Med Forms and payment is required for those attending

### Eagle Projects

- John Sabovik working with Frank – FT will check in with him
- Ian working with Frank
  - o Work parties are planned
- Kevin W working with Frank
  - o Work Parties completed, doing paperwork

### Boards of Review

- 5 tonight
  - Jonathan, Matthew, Daniel, Richard (Tenderfoot)
  - Derek (Second Class)
- Court of Honor next week, to include Korey Eagle presentation

### Equipment

- *No new updates*
- Repairs
  - New Tents?
    - Can we make a group buy of some sort or a deal from Bass Pro?
    - Maybe 10 - 4 person tents & a couple man tents?
    - Let's go through tents
      - Look for missing parts, see what we need
      - May have a source to put in new zippers if needed
  - New Stock Pot for hot water with faucet?
  - Bob has a source for tent repair, sewing / upholstery

### Recruitment

- *No New Update*
- 2 Tigers attended the camporee with us for the day and enjoyed it.

### Miscellaneous Items

- THANK YOU to all the adults that helped at the Camp Strang prep day(s)
  - Day 2 – Troop hung Plexi-glass in dining hall, trading post, and office
  - Prep day – Built the porches at McGuires and Chris M transported to Strang on day of work party.
  - Day 3 – We worked in our campsite Algonquin. Troop installed new deck/ porch on lean-to, also the leader tent opposite the lean-to, cleaned site of weeds, leaves, etc. Also 4 large hazardous trees were removed.
- RW contacted Mayor about placement of the plaque last month via mail, still no response
  - Russ will reach out to Ron about placing it in the Community Center
- Class B uniforms
  - RW looking into having them made
  - Did we want to change the logo. (Committee decided No)

### New Business

- Ian built the FB page
  - I have access and will add some content then we can review at committee and make public. Currently, not published.
  - Suggestions welcome
    - Be sure the Regen is on the page
- Website has been updated for recent pictures,
  - If anyone has any they'd like to share please forward them to my email. (Troop27.Comm.Chair@gmail.com)

### Future Items

- Any? None

### Troop Building Use Schedule for White Hills Rec Center

- Attached below is the updated list of meeting dates
- The items in the chart NOT marked "Virtual" have been reserved with the City
  - A second list was sent along with this requesting the "Virtual" days if the City allows more usage.

- The Pancake Breakfast is on the still requested list if that is allowed by then.

A motion to adjourn was made at 7:40 by Chris Moscato, seconded by Brain Maggi. The Committee voted all in favor to adjourn the meeting.

If there are any questions, comments, additions or changes, please notify Rob Wokanovicz (Troop27.Comm.Chair@gmail.com)

**Troop 27 White Hills Rec 2021**

<b>Date</b>	<b>Day</b>	<b>Event</b>	<b>Time</b>
<b>2021</b>			
6/18/20	Friday	Court of Honor - WHRC	7pm – 9pm